
Mosquito Fire Protection District 

Board of Directors Meeting 
 Thursday, December 19, 2024 – 7:00 PM 
      Mosquito FPD Station 75 

 8801 Rock Creek Road  Placerville, Ca. 96557 

AGENDA 

Item Presenter 

1. Call to Order.

Topic/Date: MFPD Board Meeting December 19, 2024 

Time: 7:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada) 

If you have a disability and are requesting an accommodation pursuant to the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, please contact district at 530-626-9017 or admin75@mfpd.us 

D. Blain

2. Roll Call & Quorum announced D. Blain

3. Pledge of Allegiance. D. Blain

4. Public Comment Public may address the board on any District related item
not included in this agenda.
We ask that your comments remain civil and respectful. Any lack of decorum will
result in the forfeiture of your time.
Please limit your comments to no more than 3 minutes in duration.

5. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA AND APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR The
Board may make any necessary additions, deletions, or corrections to the agenda
including moving items to or from the Consent Calendar and adopt the agenda and the
Consent Calendar with one single vote. A Board member may request an item be
removed from the Consent Calendar for discussion and separate Board action. At the
appropriate time as called by the Board Chair, members of the public may make a
comment on matters on the Consent Calendar prior to Board action.

D. Blain

MFPD <<12/19/2024>>  Page 1 of 13

mailto:admin75@mfpd.us


 CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS 

 5.1     Approval of Expenditures- Expenses Nov 19, 2024 
  Approval of Expenditures- Expenses Dec 3, 2024 
  Approval of Expenditures- Expenses Dec 5, 2024 

 5.2     Minutes: November 21, 2024 

6. Issue Items

6.1 Fire Chief recruitment status and finalist interviews
6.2  Presentation of 2024 Statistics by Support Group President Trent Williams
6.3  Adoption of Policy 213 Physical Asset Management
6.4 Request that the Board establish an official Finance Committee.
6.5 Revisit and revise use of impact fees
6.6 Request $15,000. for rope rescue Cache
6.7 Request Board Directors establish Board Officers; Board chair, Vice chair,

Secretary, Treasurer, Ad hoc.
6.8 Request transfer of $50,000. For Engine and light duty vehicle repairs.
6.9 Discussion position of R&R Grant Coordinator

7. Committee Reports
      7.1  Finance Committee 
      7.2  Sustainability- Meeting Schedule & Report 
      7.3  District Auxiliary Mosquito 
      7.4  El Dorado Regional Fire Authority (EDRFA) 

D. Blain

D. Blain

D. Stever

E. Dwyer
E. Dwyer

E. Dwyer
D. Blain

D. Blain
D. Hunt
M. Blain
L. Uggla

8. Director’s Comments.

9. Adjourn.
 Next Meeting: Thursday December 19, 2024  

Dedicated to Our Community 

E. Dwyer

MFPD <<12/19/2024>>  Page 2 of 13



 1
1:

37
 A

M
 1

2/
03

/2
4

 M
os

qu
ito

 F
ire

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

D
is

tri
ct

 B
ill

s 
fo

r U
.S

. B
an

k 
El

 D
or

ad
o 

C
o

 N
ov

em
be

r 1
9,

 2
02

4
N

am
e

N
um

Am
ou

nt
Te

rm
s

D
at

e
Sp

lit
M

em
o

N
am

e 
Ad

dr
es

s

N
ov

 1
9,

 2
4

10
80

49
47

93
02

4
12

0.
00

M
FP

D
09

23
20

24
11

/1
9/

20
24

40
45

39
 · 

So
ftw

ar
e 

Li
ce

ns
e

49
47

93
02

4 
St

ar
lin

k
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

11
34

86
33

84
.0

0
M

FP
D

11
19

20
24

11
/1

9/
20

24
40

45
39

 · 
So

ftw
ar

e 
Li

ce
ns

e
11

34
86

33
 S

tre
am

lin
e 

w
eb

si
te

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

44
11

51
24

7
97

.6
0

M
FP

D
11

19
20

24
11

/1
9/

20
24

40
42

60
 · 

O
ffi

ce
 E

xp
en

se
44

11
51

24
7 

O
ffi

ce
 s

up
pl

ie
s

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

80
05

27
09

1
30

.0
0

M
FP

D
11

19
20

24
11

/1
9/

20
24

40
45

39
 · 

So
ftw

ar
e 

Li
ce

ns
e

80
05

27
09

1 
M

ic
ro

so
ft

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

29
98

00
46

1
13

6.
00

M
FP

D
11

19
20

24
11

/1
9/

20
24

40
45

39
 · 

So
ftw

ar
e 

Li
ce

ns
e

29
98

00
46

1 
M

ic
ro

so
ft

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

99
80

86
70

30
.0

0
M

FP
D

11
19

20
24

11
/1

9/
20

24
40

45
39

 · 
So

ftw
ar

e 
Li

ce
ns

e
99

80
86

70
 M

ic
ro

so
ft

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

15
99

88
00

15
00

.0
0

M
FP

D
11

19
20

24
11

/1
9/

20
24

40
47

00
 · 

U
til

iti
es

15
99

88
00

 P
G

&E
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

39
06

10
22

20
0.

01
M

FP
D

11
19

20
24

11
/1

9/
20

24
40

47
00

 · 
U

til
iti

es
39

06
10

22
 E

D
 Ir

rig
at

io
n

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

57
74

66
44

19
.9

9
M

FP
D

11
19

20
24

11
/1

9/
20

24
40

45
39

 · 
So

ftw
ar

e 
Li

ce
ns

e
57

74
66

44
 A

do
be

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

14
03

33
44

4.
31

M
FP

D
11

19
20

24
11

/1
9/

20
24

40
45

39
 · 

So
ftw

ar
e 

Li
ce

ns
e

14
03

33
44

 A
pl

us
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

78
10

23
58

19
9.

08
M

FP
D

11
19

20
24

11
/1

9/
20

24
40

40
85

 · 
R

ef
us

e 
D

is
po

sa
l

78
10

23
58

 E
D

C
 D

is
po

sa
l

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

87
12

25
19

86
.2

6
M

FP
D

11
19

20
24

11
/1

9/
20

24
40

47
00

 · 
U

til
iti

es
87

12
25

19
  P

G
&E

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

31
04

55
14

15
.5

7
M

FP
D

11
19

20
24

11
/1

9/
20

24
40

41
61

 · 
Ve

h 
M

ai
nt

. P
ar

ts
 D

ire
ct

 C
ha

rg
e

31
04

55
 C

ou
nt

ry
 L

ub
e 

Au
to

m
ot

iv
e 

re
pa

ir
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

98
06

58
40

10
4.

89
M

FP
D

11
19

20
24

11
/1

9/
20

24
40

45
00

 · 
Sp

ec
ia

l D
ep

t. 
Ex

pe
ns

e
98

06
58

40
 E

m
gc

y 
Se

rv
 B

oo
k 

r&
r g

ra
nt

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

47
79

32
13

15
6.

24
M

FP
D

11
19

20
24

11
/1

9/
20

24
40

45
00

 · 
Sp

ec
ia

l D
ep

t. 
Ex

pe
ns

e
47

79
32

13
 H

ot
el

 S
tri

ke
 te

am
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

47
81

28
93

-1
56

.2
4

11
/1

9/
20

24
40

45
00

 · 
Sp

ec
ia

l D
ep

t. 
Ex

pe
ns

e
47

81
28

93
 H

ot
el

 S
tri

ke
 te

am
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

68
32

48
85

14
5.

13
M

FP
D

11
19

20
24

11
/1

9/
20

24
40

46
06

 · 
Fu

el
 P

ur
ch

as
es

68
32

48
85

 F
ue

l S
tri

ke
 te

am
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

69
30

63
60

30
.8

6
M

FP
D

11
19

20
24

11
/1

9/
20

24
40

46
06

 · 
Fu

el
 P

ur
ch

as
es

69
30

63
60

 F
ue

l S
tri

ke
 T

ea
m

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

40
16

44
15

1
54

6.
78

M
FP

D
11

19
20

24
11

/1
9/

20
24

40
45

00
 · 

Sp
ec

ia
l D

ep
t. 

Ex
pe

ns
e

40
16

44
15

1 
Su

pp
lie

s 
St

rik
e 

te
am

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

76
87

49
85

91
.6

1
M

FP
D

11
19

20
24

11
/1

9/
20

24
40

45
00

 · 
Sp

ec
ia

l D
ep

t. 
Ex

pe
ns

e
76

87
49

85
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

St
rik

e 
te

am
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

20
05

77
61

9
16

.0
3

M
FP

D
11

19
20

24
11

/1
9/

20
24

40
45

00
 · 

Sp
ec

ia
l D

ep
t. 

Ex
pe

ns
e

20
05

77
61

9 
Su

pp
lie

s 
St

rik
e 

te
am

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

24
53

95
8

10
9.

00
M

FP
D

11
19

20
24

11
/1

9/
20

24
40

46
06

 · 
Fu

el
 P

ur
ch

as
es

24
53

95
8 

Fu
el

 S
tri

ke
 te

am
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

95
15

68
15

15
8.

54
M

FP
D

11
19

20
24

11
/1

9/
20

24
40

45
00

 · 
Sp

ec
ia

l D
ep

t. 
Ex

pe
ns

e
95

15
68

15
 H

ot
el

 S
tri

ke
 te

am
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

98
58

05
14

23
.6

8
M

FP
D

11
19

20
24

11
/1

9/
20

24
40

45
00

 · 
Sp

ec
ia

l D
ep

t. 
Ex

pe
ns

e
98

58
05

14
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

St
rik

e 
te

am
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

89
25

03
48

10
4.

67
M

FP
D

11
19

20
24

11
/1

9/
20

24
40

45
00

 · 
Sp

ec
ia

l D
ep

t. 
Ex

pe
ns

e
89

25
03

48
 F

ue
l S

tri
ke

 T
ea

m
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

26
22

06
11

59
.0

2
M

FP
D

11
19

20
24

11
/1

9/
20

24
40

40
60

 · 
Fo

od
 &

 F
oo

d 
Pr

od
uc

ts
26

22
06

11
 F

oo
d 

St
rik

e 
te

am
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

56
90

34
34

99
.3

1
M

FP
D

11
19

20
24

11
/1

9/
20

24
40

40
60

 · 
Fo

od
 &

 F
oo

d 
Pr

od
uc

ts
56

90
34

34
 F

oo
d 

St
rik

e 
te

am
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

20
50

99
79

18
.2

8
M

FP
D

11
19

20
24

11
/1

9/
20

24
40

40
60

 · 
Fo

od
 &

 F
oo

d 
Pr

od
uc

ts
20

50
99

79
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

St
rik

e 
Te

am
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

40
01

02
0

17
8.

08
M

FP
D

11
19

20
24

11
/1

9/
20

24
40

45
00

 · 
Sp

ec
ia

l D
ep

t. 
Ex

pe
ns

e
40

01
02

0H
ot

el
 S

tri
ke

 T
ea

m
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

94
01

58
44

35
26

.0
0

M
FP

D
11

19
20

24
11

/1
9/

20
24

40
40

60
 · 

Fo
od

 &
 F

oo
d 

Pr
od

uc
ts

94
01

58
44

35
 F

oo
d 

St
rik

e 
Te

am
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

42
07

14
61

91
10

0.
00

M
FP

D
11

19
20

24
11

/1
9/

20
24

40
46

06
 · 

Fu
el

 P
ur

ch
as

es
42

07
14

61
91

 F
ue

l S
tri

ke
 T

ea
m

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

31
93

94
36

2
11

8.
61

M
FP

D
11

19
20

24
11

/1
9/

20
24

40
46

06
 · 

Fu
el

 P
ur

ch
as

es
31

93
94

36
2 

Fu
el

 s
tri

ke
 te

am
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

77
74

43
12

97
12

7.
83

M
FP

D
11

19
20

24
11

/1
9/

20
24

40
45

00
 · 

Sp
ec

ia
l D

ep
t. 

Ex
pe

ns
e

77
74

43
12

97
 h

ot
el

 S
tri

ke
 te

am
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

77
74

43
13

05
12

7.
83

M
FP

D
11

19
20

24
11

/1
9/

20
24

40
45

00
 · 

Sp
ec

ia
l D

ep
t. 

Ex
pe

ns
e

77
74

43
13

05
 H

ot
el

 S
tri

ke
 te

am
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

 P
ag

e 
1 

of
 2

MFPD <<12/19/2024>>  Page 3 of 13



 1
1:

37
 A

M
 1

2/
03

/2
4

 M
os

qu
ito

 F
ire

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

D
is

tri
ct

 B
ill

s 
fo

r U
.S

. B
an

k 
El

 D
or

ad
o 

C
o

 N
ov

em
be

r 1
9,

 2
02

4
N

am
e

N
um

Am
ou

nt
Te

rm
s

D
at

e
Sp

lit
M

em
o

N
am

e 
Ad

dr
es

s

10
80

75
55

86
09

42
17

4.
99

M
FP

D
11

19
20

24
11

/1
9/

20
24

40
46

06
 · 

Fu
el

 P
ur

ch
as

es
75

55
86

09
42

 F
ue

l S
tri

ke
 T

ea
m

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

75
55

86
10

31
17

4.
99

M
FP

D
11

19
20

24
11

/1
9/

20
24

40
46

06
 · 

Fu
el

 P
ur

ch
as

es
75

55
86

10
31

 F
ue

l S
tri

ke
 te

am
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

30
72

49
11

35
22

.9
4

M
FP

D
11

19
20

24
11

/1
9/

20
24

40
40

60
 · 

Fo
od

 &
 F

oo
d 

Pr
od

uc
ts

30
72

49
11

35
 F

oo
d 

St
rik

e 
te

am
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

56
11

09
04

28
15

8.
54

M
FP

D
11

19
20

24
11

/1
9/

20
24

40
45

00
 · 

Sp
ec

ia
l D

ep
t. 

Ex
pe

ns
e

56
11

09
04

28
 H

ot
el

 S
tri

ke
 te

am
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

68
04

00
10

38
16

3.
86

M
FP

D
11

19
20

24
11

/1
9/

20
24

40
45

00
 · 

Sp
ec

ia
l D

ep
t. 

Ex
pe

ns
e

68
04

00
10

38
 H

ot
el

 S
tri

ke
 te

am
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

68
04

00
10

46
16

3.
86

M
FP

D
11

19
20

24
11

/1
9/

20
24

40
45

00
 · 

Sp
ec

ia
l D

ep
t. 

Ex
pe

ns
e

68
04

00
10

46
 H

ot
el

 s
tri

ke
 te

am
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

14
91

25
22

64
.8

3
M

FP
D

11
19

20
24

11
/1

9/
20

24
40

45
39

 · 
So

ftw
ar

e 
Li

ce
ns

e
14

91
25

22
 G

et
sl

in
g 

sc
he

du
le

r
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

96
19

74
91

15
8.

54
M

FP
D

11
19

20
24

11
/1

9/
20

24
40

45
00

 · 
Sp

ec
ia

l D
ep

t. 
Ex

pe
ns

e
96

19
74

91
 H

ot
el

 S
tri

ke
 te

am
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

96
19

75
17

15
8.

54
M

FP
D

11
19

20
24

11
/1

9/
20

24
40

45
00

 · 
Sp

ec
ia

l D
ep

t. 
Ex

pe
ns

e
96

19
75

17
 H

ot
el

 S
tri

ke
 te

am
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

69
34

35
15

17
5.

00
M

FP
D

11
19

20
24

11
/1

9/
20

24
40

46
06

 · 
Fu

el
 P

ur
ch

as
es

69
34

35
15

 F
ue

l s
tri

ke
 te

am
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 

10
80

12
44

09
24

70
.1

9
M

FP
D

11
19

20
24

11
/1

9/
20

24
40

42
60

 . 
O

ffi
ce

 E
xp

en
se

12
44

09
24

 C
c 

fe
e

U
.S

. B
an

k 
 

10
80

24
64

34
11

29
.5

7
M

FP
D

11
19

20
24

11
/1

9/
20

24
40

40
60

 · 
Fo

od
 &

 F
oo

d 
Pr

od
uc

ts
24

64
34

11
 F

oo
d 

st
rik

e 
te

am
U

.S
. B

an
k 

 
N

ov
 1

9,
 2

4
76

24
.8

2

 P
ag

e 
2 

of
 2

MFPD <<12/19/2024>>  Page 4 of 13



 1
2:

42
 P

M
 1

2/
03

/2
4

 M
os

qu
ito

 F
ire

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

D
is

tr
ic

t
 B

ill
s 

fo
r A

ll 
Ve

nd
or

s
D

ec
em

be
r 3

, 2
02

4
N

am
e

N
um

Am
ou

nt
Te

rm
s

D
at

e
Sp

lit
N

am
e 

Ad
dr

es
s

M
em

o

D
ec

 3
, 2

4

28
10

60
69

12
20

24
4,

00
0.

00
.

12
/0

3/
20

24
40

43
00

 · 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 &

 S
pe

ci
al

iz
ed

 S
er

v
En

gi
ne

 C
o.

 T
ra

in
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
  

60
69

12
20

24
 T

ra
in

in
g 

R
&R

 G
ra

nt
D

ec
 3

, 2
4

4,
00

0.
00

 P
ag

e 
1 

of
 1

MFPD <<12/19/2024>>  Page 5 of 13



 4
:5

4 
PM

 1
2/

05
/2

4
 M

os
qu

ito
 F

ire
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
D

is
tr

ic
t

 B
ill

s 
fo

r A
ll 

Ve
nd

or
s

 D
ec

em
be

r 5
, 2

02
4

N
am

e
N

um
Am

ou
nt

Te
rm

s
D

at
e

Sp
lit

N
am

e 
Ad

dr
es

s
M

em
o

D
ec

 5
, 2

4

10
23

1
32

45
67

21
5

70
.0

0
M

FP
D

12
05

20
24

12
/0

5/
20

24
40

43
22

 · 
M

ed
ic

al
 &

 S
ob

rie
ty

 E
xa

m
49

er
 L

iv
es

ca
n 

 
32

45
67

21
5 

Li
ve

sc
an

 r&
r g

ra
nt

10
23

1
30

95
42

83
8

70
.0

0
M

FP
D

12
05

20
24

12
/0

5/
20

24
40

43
22

 · 
M

ed
ic

al
 &

 S
ob

rie
ty

 E
xa

m
49

er
 L

iv
es

ca
n 

 
30

95
42

83
8 

Li
ve

sc
an

 r&
r g

ra
nt

10
23

1
22

74
22

97
1

70
.0

0
M

FP
D

12
05

20
24

12
/0

5/
20

24
40

43
22

 · 
M

ed
ic

al
 &

 S
ob

rie
ty

 E
xa

m
49

er
 L

iv
es

ca
n 

 
22

74
22

97
1 

Li
ve

sc
an

 r&
r g

ra
nt

10
23

1
21

46
45

51
5

70
.0

0
M

FP
D

12
05

20
24

12
/0

5/
20

24
40

43
22

 · 
M

ed
ic

al
 &

 S
ob

rie
ty

 E
xa

m
49

er
 L

iv
es

ca
n 

 
21

46
45

51
5 

Li
ve

sc
an

 r&
r g

ra
nt

10
23

1
21

37
38

49
1

70
.0

0
M

FP
D

12
05

20
24

12
/0

5/
20

24
40

43
22

 · 
M

ed
ic

al
 &

 S
ob

rie
ty

 E
xa

m
49

er
 L

iv
es

ca
n 

 
21

37
38

49
1 

Li
ve

sc
an

 r&
r g

ra
nt

10
23

1
19

07
82

93
6

21
.0

0
M

FP
D

12
05

20
24

12
/0

5/
20

24
40

43
22

 · 
M

ed
ic

al
 &

 S
ob

rie
ty

 E
xa

m
49

er
 L

iv
es

ca
n 

 
19

07
82

93
6 

Li
ve

sc
an

 r&
r g

ra
nt

10
23

1
18

37
25

77
6

21
.0

0
M

FP
D

12
05

20
24

12
/0

5/
20

24
40

43
22

 · 
M

ed
ic

al
 &

 S
ob

rie
ty

 E
xa

m
49

er
 L

iv
es

ca
n 

 
18

37
25

77
6 

Li
ve

sc
an

 r&
r g

ra
nt

10
93

8
20

24
48

21
11

0.
00

M
FP

D
12

05
20

24
12

/0
5/

20
24

40
41

44
 · 

M
ai

nt
. C

om
pu

te
r S

ys
te

m
/S

of
tw

ar
e

Ac
tio

n 
co

m
pu

te
rs

  
20

24
48

21
 It

 E
m

ai
l f

ix
es

19
65

11
53

42
02

4
28

5.
00

M
FP

D
10

01
20

24
12

/0
5/

20
24

40
43

22
 · 

M
ed

ic
al

 &
 S

ob
rie

ty
 E

xa
m

AD
M

 A
dv

an
ce

d 
D

ru
g 

 
11

53
42

02
4 

M
ed

ic
al

  N
ew

 V
ol

 r&
r g

ra
nt

19
65

11
51

32
02

4
85

.0
0

M
FP

D
12

05
20

24
12

/0
5/

20
24

40
43

22
 · 

M
ed

ic
al

 &
 S

ob
rie

ty
 E

xa
m

AD
M

 A
dv

an
ce

d 
D

ru
g 

 
11

51
32

02
4 

M
ed

 S
cr

ee
ni

ng

24
25

76
97

71
46

.0
6

M
FP

D
12

05
20

24
12

/0
5/

20
24

40
40

22
 · 

U
ni

fo
rm

s
Ad

va
nt

ag
e 

G
ea

r, 
In

c 
 

76
97

71
 U

ni
fo

rm
 r&

r g
ra

nt

24
25

76
98

01
51

5.
18

M
FP

D
12

05
20

24
12

/0
5/

20
24

40
40

22
 · 

U
ni

fo
rm

s
Ad

va
nt

ag
e 

G
ea

r, 
In

c 
 

76
98

01
 U

ni
fo

rm
s 

r&
r g

ra
nt

24
25

77
53

61
16

7.
20

M
FP

D
12

05
20

24
12

/0
5/

20
24

40
40

22
 · 

U
ni

fo
rm

s
Ad

va
nt

ag
e 

G
ea

r, 
In

c 
 

77
53

61
 U

ni
fo

rm
 r&

r g
ra

nt

24
25

77
53

71
48

5.
79

M
FP

D
12

05
20

24
12

/0
5/

20
24

40
40

22
 · 

U
ni

fo
rm

s
Ad

va
nt

ag
e 

G
ea

r, 
In

c 
 

77
53

71
 U

ni
fo

rm
 r&

r g
ra

nt

24
25

77
60

11
52

6.
22

M
FP

D
12

05
20

24
12

/0
5/

20
24

40
40

22
 · 

U
ni

fo
rm

s
Ad

va
nt

ag
e 

G
ea

r, 
In

c 
 

77
60

11
 U

ni
fo

rm
 r&

r g
ra

nt

24
25

77
94

81
50

0.
80

M
FP

D
12

05
20

24
12

/0
5/

20
24

40
40

22
 · 

U
ni

fo
rm

s
Ad

va
nt

ag
e 

G
ea

r, 
In

c 
 

77
94

81
 U

ni
fo

rm
 r&

r g
ra

nt

24
25

77
95

01
17

.1
1

M
FP

D
12

05
20

24
12

/0
5/

20
24

40
40

22
 · 

U
ni

fo
rm

s
Ad

va
nt

ag
e 

G
ea

r, 
In

c 
 

77
95

01
 U

ni
fo

rm
 r&

r g
ra

nt

24
25

79
14

01
43

8.
49

M
FP

D
12

05
20

24
12

/0
5/

20
24

40
40

22
 · 

U
ni

fo
rm

s
Ad

va
nt

ag
e 

G
ea

r, 
In

c 
 

79
14

01
 U

ni
fo

rm
 r&

r g
ra

nt

24
25

79
14

11
47

5.
06

M
FP

D
12

05
20

24
12

/0
5/

20
24

40
40

22
 · 

U
ni

fo
rm

s
Ad

va
nt

ag
e 

G
ea

r, 
In

c 
 

79
14

11
 U

ni
fo

rm
 r&

r g
ra

nt

24
25

80
23

61
37

5.
38

M
FP

D
12

05
20

24
12

/0
5/

20
24

40
40

22
 · 

U
ni

fo
rm

s
Ad

va
nt

ag
e 

G
ea

r, 
In

c 
 

80
23

61
 U

ni
fo

rm
 r&

r g
ra

nt

61
22

68
63

28
17

1.
33

M
FP

D
12

05
20

24
12

/0
5/

20
24

40
40

40
 · 

Te
le

ph
on

e 
C

o.
 V

en
do

r P
ay

m
en

ts
AT

&T
 9

39
10

83
65

7 
Ad

dr
es

s 
3 

22
68

63
28

 O
ct

 &
 N

ov
  A

T&
T

69
9

82
76

48
14

.0
9

M
FP

D
12

05
20

24
12

/0
5/

20
24

40
41

61
 · 

Ve
h 

M
ai

nt
. P

ar
ts

 D
ire

ct
 C

ha
rg

e
C

 &
 H

 M
ot

or
 P

ar
ts

  
82

76
48

 H
al

og
en

 b
ul

b

69
9

82
93

11
21

.6
5

M
FP

D
12

05
20

24
12

/0
5/

20
24

40
41

61
 · 

Ve
h 

M
ai

nt
. P

ar
ts

 D
ire

ct
 C

ha
rg

e
C

 &
 H

 M
ot

or
 P

ar
ts

  
82

93
11

 E
x 

C
la

m
p 

E7
5

69
9

82
89

26
8.

66
M

FP
D

12
05

20
24

12
/0

5/
20

24
40

41
61

 · 
Ve

h 
M

ai
nt

. P
ar

ts
 D

ire
ct

 C
ha

rg
e

C
 &

 H
 M

ot
or

 P
ar

ts
  

82
89

26
 S

m
al

l r
ed

 p
lu

g

69
9

83
45

34
31

.5
2

M
FP

D
12

05
20

24
12

/0
5/

20
24

40
41

61
 · 

Ve
h 

M
ai

nt
. P

ar
ts

 D
ire

ct
 C

ha
rg

e
C

 &
 H

 M
ot

or
 P

ar
ts

  
83

45
34

 W
in

ds
hi

el
d 

w
ip

er
s

69
9

83
32

48
29

.1
3

M
FP

D
12

05
20

24
12

/0
5/

20
24

40
41

61
 · 

Ve
h 

M
ai

nt
. P

ar
ts

 D
ire

ct
 C

ha
rg

e
C

 &
 H

 M
ot

or
 P

ar
ts

  
83

32
48

 F
itt

in
gs

69
9

83
21

53
48

3.
22

M
FP

D
12

05
20

24
12

/0
5/

20
24

40
41

61
 · 

Ve
h 

M
ai

nt
. P

ar
ts

 D
ire

ct
 C

ha
rg

e
C

 &
 H

 M
ot

or
 P

ar
ts

  
83

21
53

 W
T7

5 
Pa

rts

44
2

72
07

3
45

2.
60

M
FP

D
12

05
20

24
12

/0
5/

20
24

40
40

22
 · 

U
ni

fo
rm

s
C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 C
us

to
m

 T
ee

s 
 

72
07

3 
SG

 s
hi

rts

44
2

72
07

4
19

84
.1

2
M

FP
D

12
05

20
24

12
/0

5/
20

24
40

40
22

 · 
U

ni
fo

rm
s

C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 C

us
to

m
 T

ee
s 

 
72

07
4 

U
ni

fo
rm

 s
hi

rts
 F

F

80
4

19
05

5
27

0.
00

M
FP

D
12

05
20

24
12

/0
5/

20
24

40
41

80
 · 

M
ai

nt
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

& 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 O
ve

rh
ea

d 
D

oo
rs

  
19

05
5 

R
ol

l d
oo

r m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

11
07

1
36

05
32

02
10

1.
00

M
FP

D
12

05
20

24
12

/0
5/

20
24

40
40

87
 · 

Pe
st

 c
on

tro
l

C
la

rk
 P

es
t C

on
tro

l  
36

05
32

02
 P

es
t C

on
tro

l

49
41

28
29

90
22

97
.2

5
M

FP
D

12
05

20
24

12
/0

5/
20

24
40

46
06

 · 
Fu

el
 P

ur
ch

as
es

H
un

t &
 S

on
s 

 
28

29
90

 B
ul

k 
Fu

el

78
59

14
41

5
24

4.
16

M
FP

D
12

05
20

24
12

/0
5/

20
24

40
47

00
 · 

U
til

iti
es

H
un

ts
 P

ro
pa

ne
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

 
14

41
5 

H
un

t P
ro

pa
ne

49
51

44
61

15
3

50
1.

86
M

FP
D

12
05

20
24

12
/0

5/
20

24
40

42
60

 · 
O

ffi
ce

 E
xp

en
se

In
la

nd
 B

us
in

es
s 

Sy
st

em
s 

 
44

61
15

3 
Xe

ro
x 

Q
TR

 c
ha

rg
e

51
4

87
54

35
49

5.
03

M
FP

D
12

05
20

24
12

/0
5/

20
24

40
40

22
 · 

U
ni

fo
rm

s
L.

 N
. C

ur
tis

 &
 S

on
s

87
54

35
 P

ro
te

ct
iv

e 
G

ea
r

49
74

13
64

2
42

.0
0

M
FP

D
12

05
20

24
12

/0
5/

20
24

40
44

00
 · 

Pu
bl

ic
at

io
ns

 &
 L

eg
al

 N
ot

ic
es

M
ou

nt
ai

n 
D

em
oc

ra
t

13
64

2 
Le

ga
l N

ot
ic

e

15
06

2
14

96
11

91
72

.9
3

M
FP

D
12

05
20

24
12

/0
5/

20
24

40
41

61
 · 

Ve
h 

M
ai

nt
. P

ar
ts

 D
ire

ct
 C

ha
rg

e
R

an
dy

 C
am

po
 

14
96

11
91

 R
ei

m
b 

R
.C

. H
oo

d 
la

tc
he

s 
W

T7
5

D
ec

 5
, 2

4
11

63
9.

84

 P
ag

e 
1 

of
 1

MFPD <<12/19/2024>>  Page 6 of 13



Mosquito Fire Protection District 

Board of Directors Meeting 
 Thursday, November 21, 2024 – 7:00 PM 
      Mosquito FPD Station 75 

 8801 Rock Creek Road  Placerville, Ca. 96557 

MINUTES 

Item Presenter 

1. Call to Order. 7:01

Topic/Date: MFPD Board Meeting November 21, 2024 

Time: 7:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada) 

If you have a disability and are requesting an accommodation pursuant to the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, please contact district at 530-626-9017 or admin75@mfpd.us 

D. Stever

2. Roll Call & Quorum announced. Director Don Stever, David Blain, Dan Hunt and
Linnea Uggla. Director Kirk Bronsord present at 7:15 PM. We have quorum.

D. Stever

3. Pledge of Allegiance. D. Stever

4. Public Comment Public may address the board on any District related item
not included in this agenda.
We ask that your comments remain civil and respectful. Any lack of decorum will
result in the forfeiture of your time.
Please limit your comments to no more than 3 minutes in duration.

5. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA AND APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR The
Board may make any necessary additions, deletions, or corrections to the agenda
including moving items to or from the Consent Calendar and adopt the agenda and the
Consent Calendar with one single vote. A Board member may request an item be
removed from the Consent Calendar for discussion and separate Board action. At the
appropriate time as called by the Board Chair, members of the public may make a
comment on matters on the Consent Calendar prior to Board action.

D. Stever

MFPD <<12/19/2024>>  Page 7 of 13

mailto:admin75@mfpd.us


 CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS 

 5.1     Approval of Expenditures- Expenses Oct 30, 2024 

 5.2     Minutes: October 24, 2024. Verbiage amended to: 6.2 Trent and Don reviewed 
 inventory & Trent to work with Chief Dwyer regarding status of hoses. 

   6.4 ….information flow to Chief Brown to ‘greenlight’ final report. 

  Motion to approve Agenda and Consent calendar with amended verbiage in  
  the minutes of October 24, 2024, by Director Stever, second by Director Hunt. 
 Ayes: Directors Stever, Hunt, Blain, Bronsord and Uggla. Noes:0 

  Abstain: 0 

6. Issue Items

6.1   Resolution 2024-05 RFC Grant. Motion to approve Resolution 2024-05
   by Director Hunt, second by Director Stever. Ayes: Directors Stever, Hunt, 

        Blain, Bronsord and Uggla. Noes:0 Abstain: 0 
   6.2   December Meeting Date change Reminder 

 December’s Meeting was changed to 12/19/24 at last Board Meeting. 
   6.3   Budget Transfers and updated Budget FY 24-25.  Motion to approve 

 by Director Hunt, second by Director Stever. Ayes: Directors Stever, Hunt, 
      Blain, Bronsord and Uggla. Noes:0 Abstain: 0 

   6.4   New Policy – 213 Physical Asset Management. Motion to approve 
 by Director Hunt, second by Director Stever. Ayes: Directors Stever, Hunt, 
 Blain, Bronsord and Uggla. Noes:0 Abstain: 0 

   6.5   Nomination and Appointment of new Board Member – Karyn Morris. 
 Motion to approve by Director Stever, second by Director Uggla.  
 Ayes: Directors Stever, Hunt, Blain, Bronsord and Uggla. Noes:0 Abstain: 0 

7. Committee Reports
      7.1  Finance Committee 
      7.2  Sustainability- Meeting Schedule & Report 
      7.3  District Auxiliary Mosquito 
      7.4  El Dorado Regional Fire Authority (EDRFA) 
      7.5  Ad Hoc Chief's position committee 

D. Stever

D. Stever

D. Stever

D. Blain

D. Stever

D. Stever

` 

D. Blain
D. Hunt
M. Blain
L. Uggla
D. Hunt

8. Director’s Comments. 8:51 PM
MFPD <<12/19/2024>>  Page 8 of 13



9. Adjourn.
 Next Meeting: Thursday December 19, 2024  

Dedicated to Our Community 

MFPD <<12/19/2024>>  Page 9 of 13



Policy

213
Mosquito Fire Protection District

Policy Manual

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2024/12/11, All Rights Reserved.
Published with permission by Mosquito Fire Protection District ****** Physical Asset Management - 1

Physical Asset Management
213.1   PURPOSE AND SCOPE
The purpose of this policy is to provide guidelines for maintaining a system of inventory and
accountability over the district’s physical assets.

213.1.1   DEFINITIONS
Definitions related to this policy include:

Physical assets – Any tangible items of value, including but not limited to:

• Materials.

• Machinery.

• Tools and equipment.

• Apparatus. , ambulances, and command and support vehicles.

• District vehicles.

• Office supplies.

• Furniture.

• Firefighting tools and appliances, including hose, power tools, and communications
devices.

Physical asset management – The process of tracking and accounting for  maintaining the
district's physical assets.

213.2   POLICY
It is the policy of the district to accurately inventory,  and track, maintain, and the   dispose
  disposition of the  its physical assets owned by the District in a manner that controls costs, avoids
waste, and promotes the district's mission.

213.3   RESPONSIBILITIES
The Fire Chief or the authorized designee shall  should be responsible for the inventory,
maintenance , and disposal disposition of district physical assets, including:

(a) Maintaining compliance with federal, state law, and local laws regarding physical asset
management, inventory control, and reporting requirements.

(b) Maintaining compliance with any grant requirements associated with physical asset
purchases.

(c) Developing procedures for the implementation of this policy, including:

1. Procedures for disposal of all district-owned physical assets in accordance with
federal, state, and local law.

2. Procedures for safe disposal of hazardous waste.

MFPD <<12/19/2024>>  Page 10 of 13



Mosquito Fire Protection District
Policy Manual

Physical Asset Management

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2024/12/11, All Rights Reserved.
Published with permission by Mosquito Fire Protection District ****** Physical Asset Management - 2

3. Procedures for handling surplus and obsolete physical assets.

4. Procedures to inventory assets according to internal reporting requirements.
deadlines (e.g., quarterly, annually).

(d) Developing a physical asset management plan to track the district's physical assets
and maintain accurate and complete records related to these assets. The plan should
include:

1. A minimum value of the physical assets that are subject to this policy, the plan,
and the implementing procedures.

2. An inventory control and recordkeeping system to account for the movement,
storage, maintenance,  use, loss, damage, destruction, and disposal of the
district's physical assets.

3. Routine internal and external audit practices.

4. Procedures to access physical assets for reuse, transfer, recycling, sale or
disposal.

(e) Designating members as appropriate to assist with inventory under the physical asset
management plan.

(f) Annual physical asset acquisition planning.

213.4   IDENTIFICATION AND TAGGING
Physical assets with a minimum value of $5,000  and life expectancy  of at least 1 year, should
be tagged using a bar code or other system to identify and locate the items. Tags should be
affixed in the same manner and location on each item, when feasible. The following information
regarding the tagged item should be maintained using the inventory control system and method
of recordkeeping established in the physical asset management plan:

(a) A description of the item, including but not limited to make, model, and serial number.

1. Make, model, and serial number

2. Physical dimensions and weight

3. Color, material, and other physically distinct qualities

4. Warranty and/or recall information, if any

(b) The specific location where the item can be found.

(c) The acquisition date. of the item, as well as the amount and funding source for the
acquisition

(d) The purchase value.

(e) The intended and actual use of the item

(f) The expiration of an item's lease or loan terms

MFPD <<12/19/2024>>  Page 11 of 13



Mosquito Fire Protection District
Policy Manual

Physical Asset Management

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2024/12/11, All Rights Reserved.
Published with permission by Mosquito Fire Protection District ****** Physical Asset Management - 3

213.5   SURPLUS OR OBSOLETE ASSETS
When the district no longer utilizes a physical asset, the asset should be dispositioned via transfer,
sale or disposal.  identified as surplus or obsolete. If the physical asset retains value, the item
should be stored as surplus or handled in accordance with the procedures established pursuant
to this policy. If the physical asset is deemed obsolete, the item shall be disposed of in accordance
with this policy.

213.5.1   STORAGE
When practicable, physical assets that retain value but are not being utilized should be stored in
lieu of disposal. Physical assets in storage are subject to routine inventory and revaluation. If the
physical asset's value is less than the cost of storage, the   should pursue disposal of the item
in accordance with this policy.

213.5.2   TRANSFERS
When a physical asset is transferred from one district to another, the value of the physical asset
should transfer with the asset. Interdistrict transfers shall be documented through the inventory
control and recordkeeping system. implemented by the physical asset management plan.

213.6   LOSS, DAMAGE, OR DESTRUCTION
Loss, damage, or destruction of   physical assets shall be handled in accordance with the
procedures established pursuant to this policy and the Use of  -Owned and Personal Property
Policy, as applicable.

213.7   USAGE MONITORING
Physical asset performance should be regularly monitored for functionality, utility, wear-and-tear,
and cost-effectiveness. Usage monitoring of the  's physical assets should include the duration of
use (e.g., daily use and number of hours in use), user satisfaction, costs of operating the asset,
and the asset's contribution to employee performance and overall productivity.

213.8   CONDITION
Routine maintenance of physical assets should be proactive to limit interruption of the  's daily
operations. Employees Individuals performing an asset inventory should report any physical asset
performance issues to a supervisor  the  Fire Chief.

Maintenance requests and reports shall be recorded in the inventory control and recordkeeping
system implemented by the physical asset management plan. The   or the authorized designee
shall routinely evaluate maintenance expenditures to determine whether continued maintenance
is beneficial.

213.9   DISPOSAL
Physical assets slated for disposal, transfer or sale should be evaluated for salvage value and be
dispositioned appropriately.  (e.g., items containing reusable materials like aluminum or copper)
or transferred or disposed of in accordance with the procedures established pursuant to this policy

MFPD <<12/19/2024>>  Page 12 of 13



Mosquito Fire Protection District
Policy Manual

Physical Asset Management

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2024/12/11, All Rights Reserved.
Published with permission by Mosquito Fire Protection District ***DRAFT*** Physical Asset Management - 4

. If a physical asset retains the minimum value required for asset management, the Board must
approve final disposal. Otherwise, the Fire Chief may direct appropriate disposal as needed.

213.10   INVENTORY AND REPORTS
A physical  Routine inventory of physical district assets should be conducted at least every two
years for purposes of loss control, revaluation,  retagging , documenting asset movement and
condition. , disposition and acquisition planning, and obtaining adequate insurance coverage .

All internal controls and inventories related to physical asset management shall be accurately
documented and subject to both internal and external audit. Inventory reports should include an
explanation of any discrepancies from the previous period.

All inventory documentation shall be retained and stored in accordance with the records retention
schedule.

213.11   TRAINING
Personnel  Members and supervisors accountable for the proper care, use, transfer, maintenance,
storage, loss, and disposition of all district physical assets shall be familiar with and carry out
the requirements of this policy.  should receive training regarding their responsibilities under the
physical asset management plan.

MFPD <<12/19/2024>>  Page 13 of 13


	5 Agenda 2024 Dec 19.pdf
	Board of Directors Meeting
	Thursday, December 19, 2024 – 7:00 PM
	Mosquito FPD Station 75
	8801 Rock Creek Road  Placerville, Ca. 96557
	AGENDA

	5.1.1 Expenses 2024 Nov 19
	Sheet1

	5.1.2 Expenses 2024 Dec 03
	Sheet1

	5.1.3 Expenses 2024 Dec 05
	Sheet1

	5.2 Minutes 2024 Nov 21
	Board of Directors Meeting
	Thursday, November 21, 2024 – 7:00 PM
	Mosquito FPD Station 75
	8801 Rock Creek Road  Placerville, Ca. 96557
	MINUTES

	6.3 Policy 213 Physical_Asset_Management



